Canon

Canon Inc.

451 Tsukagoshi 3-chome, Saiwai-Ku, Kawasaki-Shi,Kanagawa 212-8530,
Japan

Phone:(044)542-2111

April 22,2011
Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject : Request for Class Il Permissive Change
FCCID : AZDK30326

Original gant date : March 17, 2010

Applicant : Canon Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: AZDK30326, originally
granted on March 17, 2010.
We changed the following components from the original model.

+ Capacitor
i (o

This change is not a chip replacement of a portion of the transmitter that performs some
sub-function such as an amplifier chip, oscillator chip or frequency determining chip.
The new components meet the following conditions;

- They are electrically identical to the old components.

- The radio parameters (e.g. output power, frequency) are the same with the old
components.

Additionally, this time, we performed the testing and confirmed that this product still
meets the minimum requirements of the applicable rules of FCC. Based on the test
result, it can be considered a Class Il permissive change. Please refer to the test report
submitted with this application.

Please refer to attached “Parts List”, “Block Diagram” and “Photo” for details of these
modifications.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Sl

Atsushi Kolzumi
Manager
Canon Inc.




